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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2023 11:58 AM
To: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG); Seah, Ted
Subject: RE: SLG 4140 Survey assignment for 23/05/2023

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

  
  
Dear Rajes  
  
Workshop overlook to cc me in the loop. 
  
Please proceed. Thanks 
  

2 MY CAR CONSULTANT 60 Jalan Lam Huat, Carros Centre #05-21  8344 7681 JACKSON CMSL IVS23/089

            
  
  
Thanks 
Best Regards 
ANDY SEAH 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 

 
  
  
  
From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 11:16 AM 
To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: {EXTERNAL} SLG 4140 
  
Dear Andy Seah, 
  
According to the repairer 17/05/2023 already chose surveyor. But the assignment on my side does not receive. 
Kindly advise. 
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Best Regards, 
Rajes | Admin  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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